
Contact(s):
Nikki Jones, 561-649-6809
nikki.jones@palmbeachschools.org

The Palm Beach Future Educators (PBFE) scholarship program, formerly the Florida Future Educators of America
(FFEA) scholarship program, was implemented to assist the School District of Palm Beach County to “Grow its Own
Teachers.”  Eligible  high school  seniors,  non-instructional  employees,  and temporary  employees who agree to
become teachers in the District upon graduation from college may apply. Scholarships of $2,000.00 per year may
be awarded for a maximum of five consecutive years. Please encourage outstanding candidates to apply for this
competitive scholarship.

Applications,  eligibility  criteria,  and  directions  are  on  the  District  website  at:
Palm Beach Future Educators (PBFE) Scholarship. The form numbers are PBSD 1421, PBSD 1422, and PBSD 2676.
Complete scholarship application packets must be received by 4:30 p.m. on Monday, March 25, in:  

Department of Recruitment and Retention

Palm Beach Future Educators (PBFE) Scholarship Steering Committee

Fulton-Holland Educational Services Center

3300 Forest Hill Blvd., Suite A-132

West Palm Beach, FL 33406-5870 

February 01, 2024
Bulletin #PD 24-216 CHR

Action By:
March 25, 2024

TO: Principals and Directors

FROM: Timothy Kubrick / Chief of Human Resources

SUBJECT: FY24 PALM BEACH FUTURE EDUCATORS (PBFE) SCHOLARSHIP APPLICATION

Approved: ___________________________
Michael J. Burke, Superintendent
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